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‘ F.:D?E:I:IIJ - 0D RECOVERY CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SU...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

Ta: assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@ikkaulo.com
Cc Fong, Andy-S5Y

Sent.  20/3/2019 10:08.03 AM

: T-0D RY.POF
Attachments: & 301633 GIA REPORT - D RECOVERY.POF
) S0V633U ESTIMATE - OD RECOVERY,POF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #0B-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | www.alg.sg

From: Daniel Jude [mallto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:59 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SDY633U - OD RECOVERY CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 20/03/2019 - 1100HRS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned
20/ 03/2019 - 1100hrs

**non-drivable vehicle**

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net



Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

L1 |

Disclaimer. This e-mail is confidantial. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addresses you may not copy, forward,
disclosa or use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please deleta it and all copies from your
systam and notify the sender immediately by retum e-mail, Internet communications cannot be guasranteed to be timely, sacure,
error-free of virus-free. The sender does not accept hiability for any errors or omissions.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereol. Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it Is
recelved and opened, it Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer |0 Type:

Owneer 1D

Wehicle Details

Vehicke No:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wishicle Make:

Vehicle Modet

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Ergine No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Dats:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Yearsh:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount.

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is comect as at 20 Mar 201%

BARFIMNFE Ranats FEnmnns

Singapore MRIC
59448

SDY&3su

Na

20 Mar 2019

SUBARU

FORESTER 20XT CVT AWD 5R
Silver

2014

FA20A977484
JF15JGKB5GG0750%0
177.0kW (237 bhp)
$£20,010.00

31 Aug 2016

31 Aug 2014

0

$20,014.00

Yes
$15,010.00

30 Aug 2026

B - Car above 15600ct or 97kW (130bhp)
10

5$54.500.00

£42.056.00

$57,064.00
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 5:46 pm

To: Mohamed Isman; Daniel Jude

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; SUR; Ooi Siow Hooi

Subject: RE: SDY633U - OD RECOVERY CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED
Dear All,

Confirmed final fig $ 8,025.22 @ 10 days of repairs before excess $ 0/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Lbi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:51 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: SDY633U - OD RECOVERY CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Attached for your reference and follow up.
**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong B, Singapore 319255
Tel: +65-64703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115
Fax: +65-6253 5535



Shirlez Hiew !LKK Auto!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 12:12 PM

To: '‘Daniel Jude'

Cc ‘SUR'

Subject: SDY 633 OD (AIG) DOA - 17/03/2019

Dear All,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDY 633U (Excess $ 0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Casa Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall: Surf@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Shirlsz Hiew !LI{I{ Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 3:25 pm

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$7354.90) - SDY633U - Claim Handler: Mohd
Zawaye, Norsazani

Hi Victor,

According to our surveyor, supplementary of the labour has been take out.

Kindly let us have your mandate approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlet
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-35581 | amall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avence 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:16 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (557354.90) - SDY633U - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani

Hi Shirley,
Then why is there supplementary labour for repair RH chassis again?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Kah

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +55 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@alig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [ :do-not-
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:40 AM



Shlrlsz Hiew !LI{K Auto)

From: Koh, Victar-CK <Victor-CK. Koh®@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:16 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5§7354.90) - SDY633U - Claim Handler: Mohd

Zawaye, Norsazani

Hi Shirley,
Then why is there supplementary labour for repair RH chassis again?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

7B Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.kohi@alg.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mallto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$7354.90) - SDY633U - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye,
Norsazani

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SDY633U (45201784855G)
0D
Mar 17 2019 10:00AM
[TEO PING SIONG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid
Dear Victor,

We refer to your below email above matter.

According to our surveyor, Labuor 7 has been taked out. Labour 11 photo no.32 show the engine has been
removed.

The labour § 1,250.00 consist of replacing Bumper, Bonnet, RH fender and Front support panel. Align &
pulling of RH chassis and repair of RH wheel housing. Kindly refer to photo no. 34 - 37 for damage to RH
chassis.



10r/23/2018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is asseciated with :
“SDY633U (4520178B4855G)
oD
Mar 17 2019 10:D0AM

[TEQ PING SIONG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

| Reply ] Reply All || Mark as Unread i Print Message ralcn que] Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 23/10/2019 16:41 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject

Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$8025.22) - SDY6E33U - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved:B025.22:Labour 7 to take out not necessary. Labour 11 phatos required. Why labour of 5 days $1250 given? Kindly breakdown, Re-
Inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary (tems / |abour

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY . B

hitps:{/singapore.menmaen com/claimsindex.cimHusebo=SVOmalsfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=14linboxid=1570860&IDamain|d=118I0bjld=T41541... 12

Thare are no documents,




102172019 Meriman e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mail Is associated with :

*SOY633U (45201784B55G)
on
Mar 17 2019 10:00AM
[TED PING SIDNG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pie Ltd

|Resend | View Recipients || Print Message | Delets Message | Forwars | -

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 21/10/2019 11:22 AM.
To victor-ck kohalg.com
cc suri@lkkauto.com

Subject  Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (557354.90) - SDYE33U - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, MHorsazani

Daar Victor,
We refer to your below email above matter.
According to our surveyor, Labuor 7 has been mked out. Labour 11 phato na.32 show the englne has been removed.

The labour § 1,250.00 consist of replacing Bumper, Bonnet, RH fender and Front support panel, Align & pulling of RH chassis and repair of RH whesl
housing. Kindly refer to photo no. 34 - 37 for damage to RH chassls,

Kindly let us have your mandate approval,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone! 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

<-- Original Message -->

From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 25/03/2019 09:13 AM

Subject: Alart - Ad] Mandate Approved (5%7354.90) - SDY6E3IU - Clalm Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazan|

Approved:7354.90:Labour 7 to take out not necessary, Labour 11 phatos required. Why labour of 5 days $1250 glven? Kindly breakdown, Re-
inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary |tems / labaur.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps 1m.mmwmwmmmmm_wmﬂ 8313504iSenderAliasid=12&Damainid..

2
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10/152019 Mall - Shirley Hiaw (LKK Aulo) - Outiook

RE: SDY 633 OD (AIG) DOA - 17/03/2019

Oai Biow Hool <hooi@motonmagenst>
P 4102019 222 P

«Tor Shiriey s (LEK Aaifc) «SherinyHisw@fkauto com e SUR +per@®khaute cams
L Admin A <ademin-s@kkauto.coms: dmin -0 [LKKAutn) <admin-d@kkauto.coms, T7Y Imursnce Teem cigynitsam@tanchong orgs

I 7 mttachresnty (3 WA
DA NEYE-rmim e DECNAROE-min jpg.

Hi Shirley,
& green for the followng:

1. Bumper

1 Bonnet

3, Rh funder

4. Front support pane|

§, ight hand chassis repair

Kindly refer to the sttached pictures if needed,

Thank You

Bast Regards,

Sigrwoos

Agmin Assstont

Motor moge Enterpnses Ple Lid

19 Toa Payoh Lerong 8. Singopore 317255

Tal +65-6703 8333 DID: +45-4703 B115

Fox: +45-4253 5535

Email, hops@molorimons nat

Website: www lanchona.cam © www molonmoge.nel

From: Danml lude <danieljude@matorimage net>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:04 PM

Toy SUR <sur@idcauto. com>

e Admin A axdmin-sfitioautn coms; Admin-0 (LOCAUtS) cadmin-d @ikkauta coms; TPY Insurance Team <tpyinutsam@tanchong. org=: Mohamed lsman
«jamani motorimage net>

Subjwct: FW. 5DY 533 0D (AMG] DOA - 17/03/201%

importance: High

i Shirtey
£ gven foe the lollowing

1. Bumpser
2. Bonnet

3, Bh fender
d, Front Jupport panel
5, Right hand chassis repar

Kindly rizher to the attached picture if nesded

Thank You

Best Regards

Dartiel A Jude

Service Esecutive

Motor image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong B Toa Pavoh Singapare 319255

HP: 8611 3185

Ermail. gdanigliyde Smotorimage net
Wirbsite: W ISHCHONELOM © Wy MOIHTAREEET

%‘r{m-l’ s3ap-southeas- | amngonews com/mail motorimaege.net-footer-images/ored_ 2018 jpg

o it a e mp- aoiiliisnt - | amazanaw s commail motorimage net-fooer-images Tocehook_2017 )pg
ettpus s bapusoithiesd- | amessmaws.commail motormage. et looler-imdgesinstagram_2017 iy
Fmpactat-ap-aouiheast- | umosonaws comimall metorimage net-footer-images voulube 2017 ipg
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Jnsrams Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is essociated with -
*SDYE33U (45201 784B55G)
on
Mar 17 2019 10:004M

[TEC PING SIONG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

[eply | | Reply All | | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | | Delets Message | _Forward |

From  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, {AIG_SG), sent on 25/03/2019 09:13 AM.

Ta LEE_HQ ) ) e
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$7354.90) - SDY633U - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani

Approved: 7354,90:Labour 7 to take out not necessary. Labour 11 photos required. Why labour of 5 days $1250 given? Kindly breakdown, Re-
inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary ftems / labour.

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY — S
There are no Socurments.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claima/index.cim Tfusebox=5VCmalldfuseaction=dsp_viewSmode=14linboxid=1455074&iDomalnld=11&I0bjid=7... 112



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseorissa)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singnflm 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

Ta AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
T8 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833

Attn: Date; 20 Mar 2019

Prelimin Advice

Vehicle No : SDYE33U Accident Date 1 17/03/2018
Makea : SUBARU FORESTER Policy No. : 2100480285-02
Assignmenl Date  : 20/03/2018 Excess » 550,00
Date of Inspection : 20/03/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair  : 10 days
Inspaction At : Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid (HQ)

18 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH

Singapore 319255

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) pr 1 13,852.71
Revised Amount 8% 7.354.90
Check Items (Estimatad) 5% 292083
Total 5% 10,275.73
Lump Sum Repair S5

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 81,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 57,086.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 23,8934.00

Remarks

{ X )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ | Other comments :



TAIE 1RO08 160 | Moios brage Emernse Pe Lid - Tos Pepoh
ENTRY CATE & TIME: | RVTTE 2007
ELIBMTTED BV Lirm Po Besg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase repor cormecily ihe detads of the accident it spead Up ihe Clasms process

2, Thia Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andior the Authorized Driver

3. infnrmanon provided must be 8s tuthful and scouraio s possibie. Any wilul misrepresentaion or witholding of malenal factn may allow MESTATICE COMpAnsE &
repudiats polcy lability

4, The Esiie and scoeplancn of s Form by iAUTANCE COTMERNMES I8 HOT AR SOMaEnion of poicy kapility on T par of the NELTANCEH DOMmpanes

5, Any talse reporting rmay bse referred (o the Police for imvestigation.

E. Thiz repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Reconds Management Cenire sstabiinhed by the Ganeral Insuranoce Associalion of Singapore (G for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & lee, be mads avallabils upon application by vEmeied parbes

7. By the lodgament of B rebor o the mersrs. you hersby consesl o the archiving of this repor ai lhe cardre and 10 copies of the mepor besng made Fvailable
aloresaud

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 18032018 20:07

Date Of Accident 17/0312019 10:00

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF ENG NEO AVE & VENDA RD
Country/Stals of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDYB833u

Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Registared Owner TEQ PING SIODNG

NRIC No 570459448

Email Address CASTLETTEHOTMAIL.COM

Mobile Phoneg No (LOCAL) +65-91738572

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer SUBARU

Maodel FORESTER-2.0 XT CVT AWD SR (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident PERSONAL / LEISURE

Are you daiming undar your own insurance policy

for mapair to your vehicle? .

If Mo, Please state action 1o be lakan

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE.LTD
Type OFf Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Number 2100480285-02

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Drver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupstion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

TEDQ PING SIONG
ST0459448

22121870

INDOOR

27111880

28 YEARS AND 32 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91738572

OFFICE-NOFHONE
CASTLE77T@HOTMAIL. COM

Fage ¥ of 30



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee ol the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in Lhis accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
Involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
sollcitingloffering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers [Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

983 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #D4-12
589631

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
ND
NO

5

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TQ THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS AND VIDEQ FOOTAGE

Aftachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?
Was there any audio recorded?

Detalls of Witness 1

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

YES
YES
NO

ELENA
96424126

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties
Venicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Caontact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name

SKR3823Y
VOLKSWAGEN GOLF

PRIVATE CAR
LIM TOW TONG
50172463
AR

Pago 2 of 30



Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger |Including Driver )

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name TEO PING SIONG

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain STRAIN AND ACHE IN NECK AND BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SDYe3al

Were ssat bells wom? YES

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

NO

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 30
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Accident Sketch Plan
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SILVERCROSS HEALTHCARE PTE LTD
3 CHEONG CHIN NAM ROAD SINGAPORE 599728
TEL: 6875 1191 FAX: 6875 1911

ABRE PHYSICIAN IN ATTENDANCE

17/3/2019 15:04:33

today RTA about 10am

pt driver in car going straight. seatbelt on.
another vehicle came into his path

pt's front bumper knocked left side of that vehicle

no one died

pt's airbag did not deply
no shattered glass
pt was jerked forward. no HI/LOC.

since then, ache from lower neck to lower back
no giddy nausea neckstiff bov

no UL/LL numb/weak ; gait ok, no incont

no cp , s5ab , diaphoresis

ofe: T afeb alert nontoxic , tongue molst
cn/neuro/gait/pearl ok

17 March 2019

SIVERCROSS HEALTHCARE FTE LTD
3 CHEONG CHIN NAM ROAD SINGAPORE 599708
TEL: 6875 1151 FAX: 6E7S 1911

TEO PING SIONG 368574
993 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD MAPLEWOODS CONDOMINILM #04-12 S{S85631)
Tel : 388500 f 91738572

NRIC STO45944E DOE 2252/1570
GEnger M COM :

Alargy - SULPHUR / AGBACTR

neck AROM full; spine midline nil tender, paravert nil spasm

imp: RTA , neck/back strain
adv red flags, return/ABE if unwell
adv on possibility of late symp appearing

plan:

- MC

- own Anarex

- memo to go hospital if unwell

- to reguest formal medical report from dlinic If need

siwis Cross Family Clinic
iheong Chin Nam Road
Singapone SHUTIH
= SATS 1181 Fas RA75 1011

Locum
Slivercross Healthcare Pte Ltd



v 5 il
[ SLVER CROSS [E7]  scumonc N MM ROAD SINGARORE 59728 TEL 697 191 FAX. 487 (81

Group of Clinie 1"«I"I’ SILVERCROSS HEALTHCARE PTE LTD | COMPANY REG | 999000400 | GST REG! | 998000400

DFF_IEIAL RECEIPT

. Patient1D  : 368574 Invoice No. - IN3BB4BE
Patient Name ; TEO PING SIONG pPayment Mode  : Credit Card (Visa)
Attending Dr  © Locum Date Seen : 17/3/2019 (SCBTO13175620)
STANDARD CONSULT - SUNDAY $43.93
Total Charge : $43.93
GST @ 7% . $3.08
TOTAL AMOUNT : £47.01

«fsis  DENTAL SERVICES ALSO AVAILABLE.
HEALTHWAY Please call 6732 2237 for appointment or inquiry.
DENTAL Visit www.healthwaydentalgroup.com for more details.

This Is 8 computer generated ¢otument that does not requine & sgnature.

E SILVER CROSS [¥%1 . BN MR BOAD AP 3 TEL W78 1191 PAY 885 11

roup n'r inics

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE
Date : 17/3/2019 Ref No. 013175620

This Is to certify that

Is UNFIT FOR DUTY for 1 day(s)
from 18/3/2019 to _18/3/2019 inclusive.

Silver Cross Family Lin
a2 g o ks Mam inai
- ir bl ]
Locum 5ingapore 5881
Doctor Tek: 5875 1181 Fax 6875
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Name of Policyholder oo Fing Seiong Vehicle No SOYEIN

Peniod of Insurance 1 Aug 2018 To 30 Aug 2018 Policy Mo HMODABNZAL02
Engine No FAZOARTTABG Endorsement No
Chassis Mo F 15 GRBSGGOT S0U Issued Date AT

ABOUT THE COVER

hake Wode| AL

' poaC My T mod 1 [} (AR, i Fant Yo gt pts
L LTS TS DT i 1 Vedk 0 L g wall .. Pl J
Heswie o Ti1 | = ¥vs Forititie il W
Age Conoitic A Age Conmdilion

L iwiateon as | LT

EXCESS

B et |
i

s tune |
e L

[ T |

Named Dreves and b aosse .

i - Y]

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS i

IMPORTANT NOTES

e Purchass mpafy T rrgelcyed s ar  MayHank
_'\c\?“'.\f.ﬁ_
TG | - .

AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pie Lid

Lt e by A Aad Pac e vsaterce Pla | %l i I i 5y I



DTRMMACE DITERFRISES PTE. LTD.
9 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOR

INGAPORE 319755

STIMATE + ACCITENT/BODT REPAIRS
DEESHOP + TOA FAYOH

OWTACT MO 1 BATI0NN

EFERINCE ¢ INS|IC/CHL/0L09 2019
AR + M-MAR-20(9

15 ASTA PACIFIC DRSURANCE PTE LID
& SHENTON WAY
07-16 AIG BUILDING

(r9120)

£ ; 91007211

AT 1

DTOR CLAIM DEPT

WNER'S NUE  : TED PING SIONG
XRESS ¢ 993 BUNIT TIMAE ROAD
#0a-12

5(389631)
TLEPHONE MO ;9173 9572

[PE OF CLAIM : COMPREEEMSIVE CLATM
LICY 0 t ZI00&R(ZRS-02

HIQE No + SDAA

DEL CoE 3 SJEEEA

IOEL /YRAR + PORESTER 2.0XT &WD OVT

EINE WO + FA20ASTTLEH
LASSTS W) ¢ JTISXERSCR075000
1INE 1 1

IE N : 20/03)2019
ABILITY 1 0.00
LESS CLAUSE ¢ 0.00

TIMATE BY + DANTEL & JU[Ews
CIDENT DATE ¢ |7/0%)2019

int Dats 1 20003/2018
int Time 1 (9146:12



DTORIMAGE ENTERFRISES PIE. LTD.
9 LORONG B, TOA PATOH
IRGAPORE 118255

STIMATED LAROIR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN 30 SOYe1IU

ESTIMATED  SURVEY(R‘S

(0 JOS OODE  MATIRE OF JOB CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

——

| ODRECOVERT TO COMDUCT BODYWORR SEPATR (0NN DMMAGE RECOVERY)

2 /o0l

1 2/002

4 I2/003

5 IZ/004

& 22 /005

7 22006
B Zifon?

§ 22/008

1 ZZio0g
11 ZZfoLl
122200
Bzl
I& ZZjols
15 2015
16 ZZf016

7w

AGAINST SRRIB21Y

CONDUCT (D RECOVERY AIC LOCATION:JUNC ENC NEO AVE
§ VENDA RD DATE:17/03/2019 TIME: 1000ERS

REPAIR/REPLACE FRT BUMPER,FRT BONNET,FRT B FENOER 750,00 f.sz.-.-/
JFRT 78 DOOR AN PANEL

RESTRAY RT BUMPER,TRT JOMT, NI RS FEOR,RTEE  100.00  {Jp/
DOCR. AND PANEL

TRANSTER | BALANCE TWRE | RN =TT WERL A% 2.0 M

REMOVE & REFIX AIR CON COMDENSCR & RADIATOR 10 17,00
FACTLITATE SEPAIRS

T0 COMIUCT WATER SEEPAFE TEST B0

& VEEEL ALTGMENT in.oo «~
MECHANICAL REPAIRS - ALTERNATOR,COMPRESSOR, e 7
STEERING 707

KEMOVE & REFIX VIRE BA3MESS w7

RIMVE & REDNSTALL DICTNE 10 FACILITATE REPAIRS 342,00

T0 CORDCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST o0 =

D CONDUCT PROTECTANT COTING s 20g/
TO CORDUCT ANTL RUST COATING 290,00 uxg;q.
SUNRIES 100.00 Fof

HEMOVE /REFIX FRT EEADLAMP WASHEN AMD PIPING 15,00 «~—

FAILT DIAGNOSTIC AMD RESET SYSTDS mo 7

—rErEmsseas

TOTAL LABOUR (HARGES 3374.00

---- ————



MORAIMAGE ENTERPHISES PIE. 1ID.
| LORCMC B, TOA PATDH
NGAPRE 314255

{TERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VERICLE RECK MO SDY¥6330

DAMAGED PARTS & PROICES

N

N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NMBER NETT LIST  S/METT  S/LIST REMARKS
| s W AL 18 75 2811156140 Soi swm X

2 FADIATOR ASSY 4511156010 8000 -7

3 EAN 4512173000 5e00 7

& SO 4512250000 €A w0 —

5 MOTOR #5119 [P0003 mou 7T

6 HOGE RAD IN 4516150000 we 7

7 HOSE 34D 07 4516180010 nx 7

& PACKTING RAD 5D AST6TSE000 s 7T

§ PACKING RAD PML 4516750010 nw 7

10 DUCT AIR INTAKE 4601770000 s0.0 T

L1 CASE-ATR CLMR PR 405250010 0 7

12 CASE-ATR CLNR LWR 505256020 R4y 7

13 NEEEL AFR FF C RIRH 516105612097 CH 8 S
14 RAD P COOL B 530295000197 Br w0 —
IS FRT FENDRR RE 571208002097 % mm ——
16 Ho0D ¥ CPL 572295000097 B w0 —
17 HINGE COFL F 2D ST2608C00097 s 7

18 LOCK ASST ¥ HOOD RED 5731086000 R ww 7

19 BBET CORMEB F BE 577075G000 w0 —
20 SRKT CORNER F LE STI0756010 %0 7

2| BRET 8D ¥ L} 570756020 gy 1260 —
LTS LH STI07SGIY0 1260 7

23 SUFER FACE F (FOR EL/W) STI9SGOL 1 Ct s
24 BACK BEM CPL 7 $77115G0000F B w0 —

e

75 ENERGY ABSR T 5772256020 M 1%.m



MURIMAGE ENTERFRISES PIE. LTD.

Im l.:mm
NGAPGRE 319253

JTERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEFICLE RIGH MO SOY633U

DHMACED PARTS & PRICES

HO PARTS DESCRIPTION BARTS NDGER MTT  LIST  SMETT  S/LIST RDMARS
% OVEREXK F 8P 577186070 Py s —
MOVRRGFSP MW 5773156080 Ri) B
BOVREDFE 5713156120 Ary 1260 —
20 PACKING RAD 5778086010 0 7

30 MID GUARD ASST T 7 5911056021 P ww L—
JIMLOMLIRT G 600095004297 T 00 X
OBNLEOUTIR & 611607301084 So. o380 X
HWRWIRF = 6128056020 P oo x

4 WSTR IR F 1§ USE SG000 6351156001 Py w0 X

15 GLASSHEN ¥ IR 3 6352756100 Foo m.00 o

16 WSTR BODY 0 FIG ¥ §357150001 Po, w0 X

7 CORDENSER ASSY 1121086011 w7

8 AN 731173000 w2 -

9 SEROD 7331356000 se.80 7

0 LAMP ASSY HEAD BOF 8400256222 Mfemt pmw —
| 70G LAMP ASST F B450LAJ0B0 ’ L 7

2 NOZZLE-WINDSETELD WASERR 8663650000 us.» 7

3 MOZZLE COVER ASSTRH 866365634010 Ary s —
& NOZZLE E L WASEERRH BEA165G36] fis pa X

T MSSEFFRE B(42ISG000 a5 X

5 TAPS R SASH F M RH 92256020 Voo 100 ¥

7 TAPE DR SASE F R R 9042256040 VA 800 X

} TRSULATIR, 500D THRH 908155006 Py 3600 £

) INSULATUR, 500D THLE 9081556070 fn 300 X



MORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD,
) LOBONG 8, T0A PAYOH
[NGAPORE 319255 |

{TERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VERICLE REGH MO SI¥633U

DMMAGED PARTS 4 PRICES

W0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS WMRER METT LIST  S/NETT  5/LIST REMASS
[p———— WIS 9l21s0im €y ww
51 GRILLE ASSY F CTHNG I STOCK 9112156240 180,00 =7
52 GRILLE ASSY F LMEEG FOT STOCK 91121562804 680 7
53 BRT GRILLE LR 9116580010 e 7
54 FRONT NOGER PLATE R0 A7 s "

SU8 TOTAL o 0.00 45,00 12129.30

LESS DISOOUNT ( NETT-20 I S/LIST-30 3) 10.80 .00 0.00 363879

GRAD TOTAL 43.20 0.00  45.00  B490.51

OVERALL TOTAL 8578.71

LEGEND: WIMAAKS( OF ) = APPROVED, REMARRS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



JTORIMAGE: ENTERPHISES PTE. LID.
| LOROMG B, TOA PAYOE
HMEIILEE

BMARY OF ESTIMATE POR VEHICLE RECN MO SOD¥EIIU

AL LABOUR CHARGES 537400
TAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 857871

ARD TOTAL 13952.71 »

P HOTE : This estimate ls based o vimul inspection of the
affected vehicle, Should w require furtier labour
charzes | spare parts In the process of repaire, w
skall inform you meardingly,

A
191 o/ ”11'7. é’(a/? Gy
/ /& ,y"..yf

(zx: (056 ¢35



20793 2019 WED 11:18 pPax

MO0 INTEAPRIEES PTX. LTD,
19 LORNG d, 704 PATCE

BINGATORE 319258

ESTDATE | ACCIOENT /MDY REPATRS
RSP | TOA PAYOH

CORTACT WO ¢ BATION

ATTERTNR | D10/ Jol09 /2018
an | 20-MAR-2019

AL0 ASTA RAOTTIC DMSURANCE PTE LTD

T8 EEINTON WY

#07-16 Alo SUILDING

B(079120)

TEL 7 900

KX »

WOTCR CLATM [EPT

OBIES MR TED PINO BIOWG
ADONEES i 993 JUXIT TDAE Rown

B(394L)
TOIFEIE R s e

TIFE OF CAM 1 COOSEERNSTVE CLATM
MLICT W 1 210049028502
VEIOE Mo 1 EOEEANY

HIDEL co i SINER

ML | TRAR | TORESTER 2,007 A0 09T

BT W | TASDMETTil
CHSITS W | JTIEXERSETI0N0
LA i 8]

DATE IN : 20/03 /2018
LTARILITY i 0.00
ENCESS CLADSE | 0.00

OSTDATE BT ¢ DANIEL A JUDfwe
WCTIONT DATE 1 L7/00/2018

Frin: Dace i 20/08/201%
Frint Tim 1 00adéi 12

@eo1/00T



p2/e27
03 1019 WED 111§ FAX Qoo

WTEDMAE DTERARIILS PIX. LD,
1% LOROW 8, A PAYOR
SINGARORT 315248

ummmmmmmmnm

nnnnnn mm—

ESTOMTID SBTEYRS
6/ JOB CDE  WUTIRX OF Jo8 CURGES  RECOMMDDATION
lMWWH‘MMIﬂmml
ACATRST SR3EDSY

T T/ COIDEET 0 SROOVERT AID LOCKTION:JONG IO WIS AVE
¢ TR 70 DATE: 17/03/R019 TDAE: 1000MS

Y2/002  REPATR/NIFLACE FRT SOMPIR,TRT BOMIT,TNT RE JROMR  17%0.00 175¢f
+ T RH DOGK ARD PANEL

4 ZL/00S  RESPRAY FRT MMPER,TRT MMCT,PMT NE THDER,TRY B 400,00 (Gou/
[ DOR. AND PANEL

PR/000 TSR ) MAKETHE /AN 0 mrmwmm Av g A

¢ Z2j05  REOVE & KEFIX ATR CON CORENSGR § RADIATOR 10 me
PACTLITATE REPAINS
TZ/o6 70 OONDUCT WATER SEEPATY TEST U B &
RI2J007 4 R AL om0 K
2008 MICHANIONL REPATIS - AUTERIATOR COORESSR, ., 171,00 K
TR Mg
10209 DO & REVIX VIRE Smss o 2
2oLl RDOT A WDSINL BODR T BOTIUTE RmAS sg00
12I/0l2 10 CONDUCT FRONT LiGETIG TRST nen -
1322/018 10 CONDUCT FROTRUTANT COATING s o 2oy
14 22/014 7O CONDOCT ANTT ST CoWTTR™ 290,00 \l"z;q-
Laijols  smoares 100,00 I‘r
S 12/0le  RDEVE/RETIX T READLAP WASRER AID 7IFDN 1500 —
R WLT DUGNSTIC AR KSEY svaDs Mmoo B2



23703 2919 WED 11:18 PaAx

ONEDAGE DMGIRIGES PTE, 1D,
{9 LOWSG 8, TOA PAYCH
UONANET 119293

FRTELIAL LIS T ACCIDENT VEHICLE KEGH WO EDTRASU

e pap—

B/NO FAKTS DESCHIPTION BARTS WM o LST  SAETT  §/LIST RENARGS
R ———— 2811180140 ol om0 X

2 TANTAOR: ABeY 4511150010 fin w00 E

§ T 4512122000 P %00 F 4

4 4O 4512280000 ¥ wo
5 MTOR 513176003 maon %

§ EAR 1D ¥ 4316180000 ne 7

) HOSE WD OUT 4314180010 580 7

| BODE 1D © 4316780000 (R s, X
9 MOCKG WD AL 1816786010 7,00

10 DOCT AIR TNTAIX 601000 30.40

1| ChSE-AIR 68 1R dhs2acnln u.4

12 CAGK-ATH CLARL LI&. 460280000 12,40

13 VI A 77 C TR 515106012089 i om maw ﬂrﬂ
14 RAD PRL. COMPL IR 530235000157 B W —

S 7T OO 06 $71203002097 % mn ——

b B0 F L 51229400009 B w0 —

{7 NG OO 7 B X §72608G0008 K on K :
18 LOGK ASEY T HO0D XD 731080000 R seo x

oW omEm Y m 770730000 M %00 —

0 SRET CORNIR 7 1E 5TI0786010 fn o0 A

AP R ® 5770780020 Cty L4t —
2EKIRT i $770780030 ha 2w K

2 ST BCE T (W HLW) ST0880011 M smw

24 B BB 7L 7 37711800099 & o

O DR Lem §7780000 " 126.00 -.’-.-

; Q0039
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AT BOTTYMISES PR, LD,
5 LONMG B, TOA BAYE
FINGARCEE 3[9255

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIUENT VERICLX RRCH MO BOYSIMU

3/%0 PARTS DRSCRIPTIGN %X AR — ST B/LET s
WONDLBRY 9 $773150070 MYy s —
TOMmmore §TT315G080 Ay BN
WOVRB FEP W 573150120 Ar7 080 —r
29 PG D $TTR09G010 fin 30 K
30 MID GUARD ASSY 7 7 9110802} P waw L—
LML OMLRY R WODFBR0ALSP . e X
52 HAOLE OUT DR BMT 611607301084 fo, e X
HWROTMF m 6128080020 A I'd
% WOTR IR ¥ L USE 50000 6351 15G001 Py 00 X
¥5 (ZASSRIN ¥ DR A $392786100 Jo. no w
% VTR DY 6D FIG 7 4357180001 Poa w4 X
37 CODDNR ASSY 721080011 So. me
" Tl 31130000 o wm o
¥ GO 7331340000 Cy .m0 """"f
i LA AseY B 1o sdomacz Hemt ng
AL TOU LA ABSY ¥ B450LAT60 S, MW z
2 vozms umosmr: mam 8663680000 T s A
43 NOZZLE OOVIR ASSYRY B4 3680340 Ay s —
44 NORZLE 7 L VASERRIE BEE34BC | fer ma X
GUMRMETTN 2042280000 n sa i
6 TAPE DR SASH T M BB 042256020 T wo X
MO RWETYIH S042380060 YA W %

& IFSULATUR EOO0 TRE 9081560061 T s5.m &
4 TRSULATR EXD THLE 5081380070 Jn 300 X



10/03 2019 WED 11118 PAX oassggs

mmm PR, LI,
1§ LORONE 8, Ton PATOE
SLNGAPTRE 319244

DMGED S & 7RG

§/30 PARTS DESCRIPTION BARTS MDERR P R T —
";Erl-m"n‘.;.mnrm WSO 911208210 TR e s
5| GRTLLE ASSY § CTRG gl - S TR TT Fe, 100,00 4
% GUUE ASSY 7 IO AN sz /s sum Z/
59 M @I B 9116369010 /N s '{
34 TRONT SUMIER PLATR W[ A7 B0

B TOTAL 3400 000 .00 L2190

LEES DISOOUNT ( METT-120 % #/LI8T30 1) 10,80 2.0 0.000 8.7

LD L 0 o 80 0.3

OVERALL 70 a7l

LICRD: RRMIEE( 0K ) = APFROVID, RENARES( I ) = NOT APPROVID



29793 2019 MED 11:18F PAX

OTEDAR DNMAISE fT2. LD,
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FRARY OF TSTDATY FOR VIBSTCLE REGH 1O
IOTAL TABOUN CUAGES 5374.00
[OTAL SPARE PAZTS CHARGEM 871
TAKD TOTAL 195271 »
'ﬂld:l.t—ﬂmlmhﬂlmq
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UTHATIED DATR 1
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Singapore 319255
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Co Reg Mo, 1987020320

™ 2
SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS FOR VEHICLE REGISTRATIONNO _ =D Y/ £23Y
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MUTORIMACE ENTEEFRISES FTI. LID.

19 LORGKG B, TOA PATCE

EINGAPORE. 319255

FIALTZED ¢ WCCIOENT /B REFATES
URESHP 1 TOA PAVCH

CONTACT MO ¢ S47303%)

REFERENCE + THSJIC/CEI /0109 /2018
DATE t I5-HZ-2019

ALG ASTA BACTTIC IRSIRANCE FTR LD
T8 SEENTON WY
#07-1% ALC BUTLDING

B{079120)

T = 900

X ¢

MR CIATH DEFT

OUNER‘S ROE  : TEOD 7ING SIONG

TIPE OF CLAIM

PLICY M

TEELCLE KO

MIOEL Oo0n

HOOEL YEAR 1 FOEESTER 2,007 AWD CVT
ECDE ™ | FAI0AGTTERE
CAASSTE WO 1 JPISIRAS00075050
MILEAGE | 59620 T

T T + B5jm /0
LIARILITY 1 0.00
DCESS CATEE ¢ 0.00

ESTOHATE BY ¢ DANIEL A JIDEs=
MCIDENT DATE ¢ 17J03)2018

Frint Date ¢ 2/10/2018
Print Tie t lhsdSe29




|
|

HYERDOCE ENTERPRISES PTR. LID.
1% LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPCRS 316255

LABOUR. CHARGIS FOR ACCIIENT VEHICLE EEGK WO 5006350

B/WO JOB OOOE  BATUEE Q¥ JoB

ISTDUTED  ERVEVOR'S

1 CORECOVERY TO OJRCUCT BODTWORK REPALR (OWN DWMAGK RECOVERY)

T mjom

3 Z2food

& Z2f00)

5 22004

& T2/00%

T o
8 /o0y

9 221008

10 22008
11 mje1t
12 o2
15 2z/o13
14 2ok
15 Z2jols
16 22/016
7 mjor
18 22/018
15 Z2j10

AGATRST SRERO82TY

CHOUCT 00 RECOVERY AIG LOCATION:/THC ING MED ARE
b VOO BD DATE: 17/00 /2009 TOME: |000MRES

REPAINFEFIACE FET BOMPER, FET BONMET, VT B3 FRMER  [750.00
AT 3 [OOR ARD PAMEL

BESPSAY PRT BCMFER, FRT SOMWED,TET A5 VEMDER.FET 3H  1400.00
[O0R ARD EANEL

TRARSFER | MALANCE TYRE | HIN FRI BE WEEL 3.0
ERNE | EEFTR ATR OON COMDRMSOR § BADIATGR 0 1700
EACTLITATE FEPAIRS

0 OOHUCT WATIR SEEPAFE TI5T .00
& VEEEL ALIGRMENT 17100
KECEANICAL REPATRS - ALTERMATOR,CIMPRESSOR, 171.00
STEEING FN

FEHONE & REFIX WIRE BARNESS 28.00

HEMINE | REINSTALL ENGINE TO EACTLITATE REPATSS im0

T0 CONDOCT FRONT LIGETING TEST 28.00
0 CORDUCT FROTECTANT QOATTHG 250,00
70 CONDUCT ANTI RUST OOATTHG 290.00
SINTETES 100,00
REMOVE[REFEX FRT HEADCAMP WASSER AND PIFING 125,00
RERAIR FRONT HNS FRAME (S0FF) 5000
SESTRAT FRONT RES FRAE (5UFT) 200,00
FAILT DIAGHOSTIC XD REZIT STEIDRS 2135.00
TOTAL LABOUR CRARCES D400

P

125000

100000

17100

17100

18.00
0.0
40,00

50.00

12%.00



MUTORTMAGE ENTERFRISES FIE. LTD.
19 1ORORG B, TOA PAYOH
STHOAPOHE 119255

PRTERTAL LIST FOR ACCTIRNT VENICLE EEON MO 8076330

SM0 METS DESCRIMTION PARTS MIMRER i LST  S/METT  S/LIST REMARKS
—_I. DISC WEEEL AL 18 C75 8116160 150000 X

 CUSEION BB B (SUEF) 4L0ITYCEI0 log.00 &
) MADIATGR ASSY &111s010 alp.00 I
& TN 512177000 .o X
5 SEROTD 4512250000 BE.40 0N
& MR 3130 noa x
7 HOSE Q4D TN 4516 150000 ¥ X
B EDST RAD T 4516150010 @ X
¥ BACKING RAD SD 4516756000 B
10 FACKING D PRL 4516756010 nm I
LL DOCT AR THTNCE 4£01TTC00 oM I
12 CASE-ATR IR TR 4E0525G0L0 L4 X
13 CASE-ATR CLER 1ER 4505256020 nw I
14 WHEEL AP ¥ C EPRE 516106012097 e X
15 RAD AL, OOMTL IR 330035000157 0.0 o
16 FRT FENDER 26 s ooy &
17 = T L SIS0 B0 o
18 EINGE COMFL F ED B ST2e0s00097 Q.20 X
19 LOCK ASSY F EOCD BRI 371053000 3400 X
WRITONRY STT07E000 M.00 @
21 BRET CORNER T LE STmorela %M X
QEITRY ] 370780020 n# ®
AuxTor 4.1 FTT0T8C030 & X
24 BIMFIR FACE F (PR HLfW) ATmasooll 554,00

5 RACK ERRM CPL F STTLSC000? 18R.00

MOTRINAGE EWTERFRISES PTE. LID,
19 LEG 8, T0A FATH
SINGAMEX 315255



MATERIAL LIST W ACCIDENT VEHICLE RECH WO SDT63I3U

DAMATED PARTS & FRICES

§/%0 BAZTS DESCRIFTION PATTS WOEER W Um ST S/UST IS
26 DERCY AMSCR. ¥ 5772086020 126.00 0%
VoOvmmKY 5 ST731560M0 5.0 &
BORIOTE 5773186080 0N ®
BOBDIH W 5773150120 1260 O
30 BACKTIG PO ST7BOS3010 5.00 1
31 M GUED 4SS F 18 5911056021 B ®
32 L ML T 600055004297 e X
%) BMTLE OT TR 84T 61160701024 633,60 X
WEBOTRE 6128056020 100,80 I
BERRFL USE 5000 €351150004 1400 X
M GLASSETM T DR RE EI5275G100 o I
37 W X DAL T 6357150001 124 X
35 ONDDSER ASST 7321050011 7
¥ N 7334187000 on X
4 S0 7331356000 TR
AL AP ASST EEND EOF BM0ISCR2 280,00 @
2 FOG L4 ASSY 7 BA501AI060 Mmoo
4} NIZLE-VIRSITED WSER 8663650000 us.; I
A JOZZLE COVER. ASSYRE 866365614070 54,00 OF
5 W0I7LE 3 L VASHIIRE 8643656361 B2 X
46 BDSE ASST B/L WAS (SUFF) B66555G150 e ®
4] TAFE TR SASH T F 7 SOSZESG000 5.40 X
A8 TAPE R SASE TN TE 9042256020 B0 1
49 TATE DR GASH T 3 FE 9042256040 Bo I

HITEIRAGE ERTERFRISES PTE. LID.
1§ LORONG B, TOA JavE
SINGAPIEE 116055

FATERIAL LIST FOR ACCITENT VEHICLE HECH BO SDFS3IU




DAHACED PARTS & PRICES

5/W0 FARTS TESCITPTION PATS MOGER T LIST ST G/LIST REMNOS
P ——— 50815806} %W X
51 SRSULATOR, 500 THLE S08155370 %0 X
52 GRILLE ASST ¥ PG BISNG  9llsRIM A o
$3 GRILLE ASSY ¥ CTHG WSO SHIRISRA 8.0 3
54 GILLE ASSY 7 DG 1L 57X 51121562804 640 X
$5 BT GRILL3 LR 511655010 08 X
56 FAINT MDSER FATE ol .00 ®
5B T 0.00 000 ©B.00 5160
1855 DISCONNT { §/LIST-30 3 000 000 0.00  1684.3
@D 0L G0 000 4500 30,2
OERALL TOTAL w2

FEMBEE( I ) = NOT AFFROVED




MOTOREMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LiD.

19 LORHD B, TOA PATOH
SIROAPGEE 319255

HETT ITRM
LEss 20 X
RETT AMOUNT

LIST T

LEss 50 %

LIST Aoy
SPECIAL NITT AMTIT
8/L1ST IRy
LESE 30 X

8JLLST MTONT

TOTAL LASOUR (CHARCES
TOTAL SPARD PARTS CHARCES

TOTAL CHARGES
A0 7 16T

GAD TOTAL

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

45.00




Work Order:
Name 2:
Company:
License:
Year:
Technician:
Odometer:
Date

MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19, LORONG 8,TOA PAYOH, SINGAPORE 319255
MAIN LINE : (65) 6703 8333
FAX : (65) 6252 5655
SERVICE CENTRE TEL : /03 bivifve
WEBSITE : www.motorimage.net
RO01153
TEQ PING SIONG
983 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SDY633L
16
KUGAN
59611
5.4.19 14:59

Subaru : Forester : 2016-18 (SJ)
4-Wheel Total Alignment

Before Moasuraments

=

Lefl Flmar

| Mimss
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-

_i
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a9 SUBARAL 1/2
¥
All diagnosis code oy -
Employee. in charge:
E-mail:
Date and time: 4710/2018 85315 AM Vahicle: Forester
VIN: JF1SIGKBSGGO75030 Modet 16MY > S5MA4 !
|
[Diagnastic comments]
| Diagnostic result details)
Data name: i m—
Meamao:
<Engine : 1 plece>
BN | | - Time stamp
Status | Code Description & trouble part | Trip Count [count] | Time [msec] Group | 1G counter | FFD ‘
|
_ N 07243 450200 | Curreni |
Pest | PI604 | Starabiity Malfunction 07218 7100 | ommo “ |
<Transmission : ) pleca>
«<Brake Control : 1 pieces
i | - Time stamp
Status Coda Description & trouble part | Trip Count fount] | Time [miec] Group | IG counter | FFD
07248 450200 Current
L Pt ciT Yaw Rate Sensor 07207 683500  ‘ommo .

<Body Contrel : 0 plece>
<Alrbag : 0 plece>
<Brake Vacuum Fump : 0 piece>

«Power Steering | 0 plece>

date: 4/10/2018 £:55:58 AM



a8 SUBARU 172

All diagnosis code | e
Employee. in charge:
|
L | E-mail:
[ Date and time: 4/10/2018 8:59:28 AM Vehicle: Forester
Vin: JF15IGKBSGGOTS080 Model: 16MY = SSM4
[Dlagnastic comments]

|Diagnastic result details)
Data nama:
Meamao:

<Engina : O piece>

<Transmission : 0 piece>

<Braks Control : 0 piece>

<Body Control : D piece>

<Airbag : 0 pleces

<Brake Vacuum Pump : @ plece>

<Power Stearing : 0 piece>

<Air Conditioner : 1 piece>

- R - e =
Satus |  Code Description & trouble part | ¥ Countlcound] | Time fmsee] Group | IG counter | FFD
' t l | = EE ) __I
Current | B14A1 | Sunioad Sensor Circuit
| Low/Open

date: 4/10/2019 9.00:03 AM




m Motor Image Enterprises Ple Ltd - SUBARU

—— 19 Lorong 8 Tos Payoh Singapare 319255

Service Cantre Tel: 703 8101 / 162 Fax: (65) 6253 5535
25 Leng Kee Road ;'ﬁn?m 159097 ) TAX ]NVOICE
Earyice Centre Talt (65) 6703 B163 Fax : (65) 6479 1137 GST Reg Na. MZ-0076975-2
Websits: www.motarimage. net Co. Reg Mo. 198702032R
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: LS06355
MNAME: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PFTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY andorsed on this involce and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING. S{079120) saparate receipt will be Issued.
TELEPHONE: 31007211 DATE REC'D: 25-Mar-2015
MODEL: FORESTER 2.0XT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: HOO!
ENGINE Mo.: FAZOAS77486 JOB No.: LASET06E
CHASSIS No.: IF1SIGKBSGEO75050 MILEAGE: 53620
REGISTRATION No.: SOY&63I3U ID:
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
1 QDRECD TO CONDULCT BODYWODRK REPAIR [(OWN DAMAGE RECOVERY])
AGAINST SKRIBZIY
2 REMARK CONDUCT OD RECOVERY AIG LOCATION:JUNC ENG NEDQ AVE
& VENDA RD DATE:17/03/2019 TIME: 1000HRS
3 INSD1 FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR 10B QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED IF VEHICLE
4 INSD2 1S WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338).
S INSD3 STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE IMPOSED FROM
THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION BY THE
] INSD4 SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TQ CARRY QUT
THE REPAIR [N MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.
7 INSOS INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY. IF
IT 1S NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM
8 INSDE THE OWHNER, IS REQUIRED,
g INSD7 CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEFT THAT NUMBER OF
DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE [S BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:
10 NS08 NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO.
APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED
11 INSOS CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE
WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.
12 REMARK REPAIR/REPLACE FRT BUMPER,FRT BONNET,FRT RH FENDER 1,250.00
,FRT RH DOOR & PANEL
13 REMARK RESPRAY FET BUMPER,FRT BONNET FAT RH FENDER FRT RH 1,000,00
DOOR & PANEL
14 REMARK REMOVE & REFIX AIRCOND CONDENSOR & RADIATOR TO 171.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS
15 REMARK TO CONDUCT 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 171.00
16 REMARK REMOVE & REFIX WIRE HARNESS 228.00

Certified True Copy



m Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

—— 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Service Centre Te| [65) 64170100/101 Fax (£5) 62535535

25 Lang Kee Rood Singapore 159097
Saryica Centre Tel (65) 64764776 Fax (85) 64791137
Websita: www.maotorimage. net

MNAME: AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY

#07-16 AIG BUILDING. S(079120)
TELEPHONE: 91007211

MODEL: FORESTER 2.0XT AWD CVT

ENGIMNE Mo.: FAZ0AS7 7486

CHASSIS No.: JF1SIGKBESGGO75090
REGISTRATION No.: SDYE33L

ITEMS CODE
17 REMARK
18 REMARK
19 REMARK
20 REMARK
21 AEMARK
¥ 4 REMARK
23 REMARK
1

2

3

i

5

]

7

B

Q

10

< suBARU
TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. M2-0076575-9
Co. Reg No, 198702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invalce No: LS06599
For cash sales, paymant will be
endorsed on this involee and no
separate recelpt will be lssued.
DATE REC'D: 25-Mar-201%
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOD|
3108 Mo.: L498706
MILEAGE: 59620

ID:

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
REMOVE & REINSTALL ENGINE TO FACILITATE REPAIRS 342.00
TO CONDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST 28.00
TO CONDUCT PROTECTANT COATING 200.00
TO CONDUCT ANTI RUST COATING 250.00
SUNDRIES 50.00
REMOVE/REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER AND PIPING 125.00
FALILT DIAGNOSTIC & RESET SYSTEMS 235.00

TOTAL{LABOUR) 4,050.00

CUSHION RUB R 75.680
41022YC000(Qty : 1 @ 108.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
SHROUD 60,48
451225G000(Qty : 1 @ 86.40 each{Discount 30.00%]))
RAD PNL COMPL RFR 252.00
530295G0019P(Qy : 1 @ 360.00 sach(Discount 30.00%))
FRT FENDER RH 189.00
571205G0209R(Qty ¢ 1 @ 270.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
HOOD F CPL &17.40
572295G0009F(Qty - 1 @ BA2.00 sach{Discount 30.00%))
BRKT CORNER F RH 25.20
577075G000(Gty : 1 @ 36.00 each{Discount 30.00%))
BRKT 5D F RH 8.82
S77075G020( Gty ; 1 & 12.60 each(Dlscount 30.00%))
BUMPER FACE F (FOR HL/'W) 415.80
577095G011(Qty ¢ 1 @ 534,00 each{Discount 30.00%))
BACK BEAM CPL F 201.60
577115G0009P(Qty : 1 @ 266,00 each{Discount 30,00%))
EMERGY ABSOR F 8B.20

577225G020(Qty : 1 @ 126.00 sach(Discount 30.00%))

Certified True Copy



m‘m Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd &P SUBARU
— 1% Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singepore 319255

Sprvice Centre Tel (65) 6417G100/101 Fax (65) 62535535
25 Leng Kee Road ::iinqlpurl 159097 TAX INVOICE
Serylee Centre Tel (55) 69764776 Fax (65) 64791137 GST Reg MNo. MZ-0076875-5
Wibsite: www.motarimage. net Co. Reg Mo, 19R702032R
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: LS06995
NAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, paymant will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY endorsed on this Involce and no
#07-16 AlG BUILDING. 5(079120) separate recelpt will be issued.
TELEPHOMNE: 91007211 DATE REC'D: 25-Mar-201%9
MODEL: FORESTER 2.0XT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
ENGINE No.: FA20A977486 JOB Mo,: LASBAT06
CHASSIS Mo.: JFISIGKASGGOTS0590 MILEAGE: 59620
REGISTRATION No.: SDV633U 1D
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
i1 COVER HOODK F SP 3.78
57731SG070(Qty : 1 @ 5.40 each{Discount 30.00%))
12 COVER FOG F 5P RH 30,24
577315G0B0(Qty : 1 @ 43,20 each(Discount 30.00%))
13 COVER SD F SP RH B.62
577315G120(Qty : 1 @ 12.60 each(Discount 30.00%))
14 MUD GUARD ASSY F RH 60.48
591105G021(Qty : 1 @ B6.40 each({Discount 30.00%))
15 SHROUD 45.36
73313SG000(Qty : 1 & 64,80 sach{Discount 30.00%))
16 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF 1.666.00
B40025G222(Qty : 1 @ Z380.00 each{Discount 30.00%))
17 NOZZLE COVER ASSYRH 37.80
856365G340TQ(Qty : 1 @ 54.00 each({Discount 30.00%))
18 HOSE ASSY H/L WAS 45.36
BEE555G150[Qty ¢ 1 @ &64.80 each(Discount 30.00%))
19 GRILLE ASSY F UPRHG 9B.28
91121SG2104{Qty : | @ 140.40 each(Discount 30.004%))
20 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 45,00
WMOD1{Qty : 1 @ 45.00 each)
TOTAL(SPARE PARTS) 3,975,222
Subtotal 8,025.22
GST[7%) 561.77
TOTAL $8,586.99
DATE ; 18-Maw-2019 .
CUSTOMER ¥ MANAGER

The customer acknowlsdges and confirms by teking delivery of the vehicle and/for upan receipt of this mvoice,either persenally or by an
agent that his/her complaints relating to the venicle have been rectified to his/ner satisfaction and that the Company’s llability for
dsfisctive work snd/er materals will be limited to rectification works and/faor replacement of parts without charge or at discounted charge,
at the Campany's option. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy in this involce (with the sxception of errors and
amluh:‘m]l must be brought to the Company's attention in writing within three(3] days from the date of this invalee falling which it will be
desmad correct.

CUSTOMER
[ Not yet a DUD Me=mber? Join us now at and start accumulati ur points far wolce t !

Certified True Copy



Motor Image Enterprises Pto Lid
e 19 Lororyd B Ton Peyoh Singapare 3192535

T 105) 6417 0333 F(B5) 6252 8855
sSuBARU

W owerm molorriege el

£o Seg No: (967020328
DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Name of Insured.  TEO PING SIONG
Address of Insured: 993 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #04-12 S(589631)

Name of Repairs: MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD /| WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: NO. 18 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 318225
Place of Accident  JUNCTION ENG NEO AVE & VENDA ROAD

Date of Accident: 17/03/72019 Vehicle No: SDY633U
Policy No:  2100480285-02 Claim No:

LvWe hereby declare that lAWe have received from the aloresald mepalrers mylour aforesaid Maotor Vehicls in good

running erder and repaired la mylour anlire satisfaction and in considaration of  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURJ\N[‘E FTE LTD
sellling he repair costs stalnd above with the sald repakrers. |/Wa hareby releass and discharge the said Insurers frem

all further cbiigations and llabilibes under the sforesaid policy in respect on and acoident invoiving myfour sid molor

vehicls on gr gboyl the sbovemeniioned date and place

AN agree thal by virtue of such paymenl all my/our rights and remadies in respecl of the damages (o the salkd Molar
Vehicle prg subrcgated 1o (he eaid |naurers in accordance with the laws govarning such matiers,

AVe hereby grant the said insurers the autharily 10 use myfour nome fo the exieni necessary (o affectively exarcisg
all or any of such rights and remedias Including the nght to give discharges and receipts therafore.

AN further agres Lo furnish he sald Insurers with any assistance thal they may reasonably require of mefus when
exmrzising such rights and remedizs whiist on their parts thay sgres 10 Indemnify mafus against linbility for costs
chiarges and axpensea arising in connection with any proceedings which ihey may take in my/our name in the
exercise of such rights and ramedies

REPAIRERS: . INSURED:
L'.. |_ E i |- I ?’;{\_:?
_ NG 2 ST0459448
Company's Chop & Signatufe No. & Signature/Company's Chop
DAMIEL A JUDE TEO PING SIONG
Name Name
11042019 11/04/2019
Date Date

Moftorlmage



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |

Casz | Motified ot Supmimed | Ad) Aswigned | Ad) Apt Ady Submittnd | Ins Auttved | Status |
20 Mar 201
vay |24 Mar 2019 30 Jite 23 $$8,025.22  |5$8,025.12 |"""‘""‘I P Survey
it Adj Rge I Edn Estmates I Wiew R Cancel Casa I

Referance

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

{ Insured: TED PING SIONG, 1D: 570450448, Tel: +6591739572, Emall: CASTLETZ@HOTMAIL COM

| vehicie Rag, _ |17/03201% 10-00 - <59

| Mot SDY&33U Date of Loas: | 1 yp ponths and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

Claim Type: | OD / 452017848556 FOMEVCOver | 2100480285 (Comprehensive) |
Escens: S40.00 l

Repairer: Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (HQ) 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH, 319255 Tos Payoh - Tel:

m,ﬁ',_“ AIG Asla PacHic Insurance Pte. Ltd. (S6) - Tel: 65-5419-3000 .. [Handled by Lo, Tong Shing] TongShing Loo@ialg. cam

Adfister: LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-156] ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] . [Final Rpt due 29/03/2019]

DVEr/CUsto. 150 pING SIONG (48 / Male) , NRIC: S7050448, Tel. +8591739572 Email: CASTLET7@HOTMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view An | Compase Case Man |

+ AIG_S5G (23/10/201%): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($58025.12) - SDYS33U - Claim Handler: Lu». Taong $h...
« AIG_SG [25/03/2015); Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (S$7354.90) - SOYSTIU - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye,...
« AIG_SG [21/01/7019): SDYEI3U / 0D / 17/03/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS~ view Al | Sewrcn Tasks | Craate wew Task | Complete |

Due Date  Prierity  Type  Task Groop Subject  Handler Assigned By Compisted On Created On  Done?
o resuit.
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Claim Documents

*SDY633U (452017B4855G)
oD
Mar 17 2019 10:00AM
[TED PING SIONG]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

Video [Lperpage  1v]| W |
Mo | Finaiged Qn Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid {Toa Payoh) i Thumbnail Print
1 [1eoaieacie | Vides-Acceant : © | Lot vps |
2 [wmsanae  |VigeeCACERE e O | o0 e |
Assessment Reports i per page w]| B
Mg | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lkd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [30/031913:44 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Losa v
Photos /Images [Spe page [v]| @
No | Relabel/Roorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |2y00/19 10:a8 General View 0| edws | &
7 |2y03/19 1045 | Ganeral View 0| wars | B
3 |7103/19 10:45 | General View 0| eaws | B
4 |2003/19 10045 | Ganeral View @ | wurvc | 4
5 |21/00/19 10:45 | General View 0| lodws | H
‘& |21/03/19 10145 | General View 0| v | H
|7 [23/03/19 10:45 Ganaral Wiew g load 05 | B
I8 |710319 10:45 | General View Q| warws | B
9 [21/00/19 10:45 | Genersl View Q| waws | A
10 |20/0%/18 10:45 | General View 0| badwc | A
{11 |21/03/18 10145 | General View _g losd 3G | M
112 |21/03/19 10145 | General View 0| saws | A
13 | 21/03/19 10:45 Genaral View 0| waws | A
14 |21/03/18 10:45 | General View 0| weaws | &
15 |21/03/19 10:4% | Genernl View @ | adws | B
18 | 20/03/10 10:45 | General View 0| s | B
17 | 2U/03/15 10:45 | General View 0| werc | A
18 |2/03/19 10:45 | General View @ | adwc | A
19 |21/03/18 10:45 | Genersl View 0| waws | A
20 |2003/18 10:45 | General View 0| wadws | B
21 (200319 10:45 | General View ! load G | BA
22 |2U03/15 10:45 | General View 0| oxdws | F
71 |21/03/19 10:45 | General View O ware | HA
14 |21/01/16 10:45 | Ganeral View 0| wewc | &
2% |21/03/19 10:45 | General View 0| wews | &P
26 |20/0319 10:45 | Ganeral View 0| mewe | A
37 |21/03/15 10:45 | General View 0| waws | B
28 | 21/03/1% 10:45 Odometar Reading 0| weowe |
9 |21/03/10 10045 | General View Q| bews | A
30 |21/03/18 10:45 | Chassis Number Q| wawc | B
31 |20/03/15 10:45 | General View 0| warc | F
32 |05/09/18 09:15 | Reinspection Photo 0| weewrs | A
33 |05/09/19 09:15 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | B
34 |05/09/1909:15 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
3% | O5/09/19 09:15 Reinspection Photo 0| wadws || A
36 |05/0%1%09:15 | Reinspection Phate 0| cewc | @A
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Video [iperpoge Lv] &
(Ho |Finalized On Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumboajl | priug
37 [05/09/1909:15 | Reinspection Photo toad 17G | ] |

38 |05/08/1909.15 | Reinspection Photo - Q| warc | @B
39 |0%0%/1% 09:15 Reinspection Photo D | ediec | A
40 |D5/09/18 09:17 | Reinspection Photo 0| tawrs B
4t [05/09/1909:17 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
41 |05/09/19 09:17 Reinspection Photo i Load G | B
43 1810130928 | Reinspection Pheto O s | &
w 1 per page E .|
No | Relabel/Roorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 [20/03/19 13,47 | ESTIMATE .paf @ | oed vor
‘7 |3031917:07 | ORIVING & CLpdt Load POF
2 |ay1817:07 | SDY 633U GIA.pdf Load FOF
4 [1M/20/1909:28 | ESTIMATE & SUPP MARKED.pdf ; Load FOF |
5 |71/10/19 15:23 | ESTIMATE & SUPP MARKED 1.pdf Load FOP
& |22/11/1908:16 | Workshep Inveica Laad POF
7 |23/11/17068:16 | Discharge Voucher Lasd POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Vides %g._m %]
fa | Fnadised On Motor Image Enterprises Pie Lid (Toa Payoh) Thumbnall | Print
1 [18/03/1920119 | Video - Accident s Load MP4
2 |18/01/1920:19 | Video - Accident Lood MP4
Assessment Reports M 4
No_| Finalized Gin Motor Image Enterprises Pie Lid (Toa Payah) Thumbeall | Print
1 |18/03/16 20:32 | Accident Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images |E] [T ||
No_|Finslized On Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid (Toa Payoh) Thumbmall [Print
1 |18/03/1920:18 | Accident Photo 0 tessws | &
2 |18/03/19 20008 | Accident Photo O | e | B
1 |18/03/16 20018 | Accident Phota 0| weaws |
|4 118031920118 | Accident Phote O wire M
s |18/m3/19 20:18 | Accident Photo 0| wuws | A
6 |18/03/19 20118 | Accident Photo 0| wurs | A
7 |18/03/1920:18 | Accident Phate O wars | @
8 | 18/03/18 20:48 | Accident Phots 0| wew: | &
4 |18/03/19 20018 | Accident Phota 0| edwc | M
10 |18/03/18 20:16 | Accldent Photo Q| waews | A
11 |18/03/18 20:18 | Accident Photo 0O waiwrs | M
12 |18/03/19 20:18 | Accident Photo B wars | @
13 |18/03/18 20:18 | Accident Photo | cacwe | B
14 [18/D3/1% 20:18 | Accident Phato | eadec | A
15 |18/03/19 30:18 | Accident Photo @ | adws | W
16 | 18/03/19 20:18 | Accident Photo 0| Lwadws | B
17 |19/03/19 20:18 | Accidant Photo Q| waews B
18 | 1R/03/16 20:18 | Accident Photo | waews | A
19 |18/03/19 20:18 Accident Phote _i wad G | B
0 |18/03/19 20:18 | Accident Photo 0| wws | A
Documentation 1 v page E 7]
No | Finalzed On Motor Image Enterprises Pt Lid (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 |1m/03/19 20021 | Accident Sketeh Plan | wews | &
7 |18/03/1220:21 | Accident Sketch Plan Q| dwc | B
3 [18/03/1920:21 | OWNER LICENSE AND NRIC O edwc | A
4 |18/03/1920:21 | INSURANCE CERT O v | @A
/s |Imm/isa0:21 | MEDICAL O mdws |

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 22/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Video 1 »]
|Ne | Finalized On Hotar Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payah) Thumbnal| .I'l_lt_l
%]
§ |18/03/1920:31 | MEDICAL © | iosds | B |
16/03/19 20:21 TOWING SLIP 0! waawc | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | pom |
There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Checkilst Remarks - LEK Auto Pte Lid

Show Remarks To: O Handiing Insurer
et BTy e peveade Umsees pis i 0 D DEheEr perTen.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno 1essoriser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/AIG18005017/KSD3EZ
AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; TEO PING SIONG Policy No; 2100480285
Date of Loss: 17032018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No: 452017848556
IFTION T E
Reg No: SDYE33U
Make & Model: SUBARU FORESTER, 2.0 XT CVT AWD SR (A) Engine No: FAZ0ADTT486
Reg. Date: 31/08/2016 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No- JF1SJGKB5GGO75090
Colour; Metallic Silver Odometer. 59610 km
Engine Capacity: 1808 cc
Mﬂkﬂan:t Value/New Car S$81,000.00
Sum Insured (S5)! Market Value/Mew Car Price
T
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceabla) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225155 R18
Front Left Side: Falken 7 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 7 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 7 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 7 mm
Tha above values represant the remaining fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS 'Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts B,799 67 4,025.22 4.774.45 54.26
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 572400 4 000.00 1,724.00 nz
Paintwork Labour D.00 D.00 0.00
Towing D.00 D.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 14,523.67 B,025.22 6,498.45 44.74
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1.016.66 561.77 454 89 44 74
Nett Amount (S§) 15,540.33 B,586.99 6,953.34 44.74
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2019
Date Inspected: 20/03/2018 Inspecied Al Molor Image Enterprises Ple Ltd (HQ)
19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
Singapore 319255
Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findinga at the fime and place of ingpection stated harewr, Such ingpection has bean carmed out 1o the baat of our
kncwisdpe and abilify but any other fabiity under ary ather circumstances 18 hereby sspressly sxciided
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100,00FS  *50.00FS
2 1 *DISC WHEEL AL 1B C75 Serviceable 1.500.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Serviceable 810.00 FL “-FL
4 1 ‘FAN Serviceable 54 00FN ““FN
5 1 *SHROUD Cracked 86 40FL *BE 40FL
B 1 *MOTOR Serviceable 272.00FL *FL
T 1 *HOSE RAD OUT Serviceable 2B BOFL *-FL
B 1 ‘PACKING RAD SD Serviceabla B.7TOFL *-FL
a9 1 *PACKING RAD PNL Serviceable T2.00FL *.FL
10 1 *DUCT AIR INTAKE Serviceable 50.40FL *-FL
11 1 "CASE-AIR CLNR UPR Serviceable 32.40FL *“.FL
12 1 *CASE-AIR CLNR LWR Serviceable 32.40FL *.FL
12 1 *WHEEL APR FF C RPRH Serviceable 172 80FL *FL
14 1 *RAD PNL COMPL RPR Buckled 380.00FL *360.00 FL
16 1 *FRT FENDER RH Bent 2T0.00FL *270.00 FL
16 1 *HOOD F CPL Buckled 882 00FL *BR2.00 FL
17 1 *HINGE COMPL F HD RH Repair 43 20FL *~FL
1B 1 *LOCK ASSY F HOOD RHD Repair 54 00FL “-FL
18 1 *BRKT CORNER F RH Cracked 36,00 FL *36.00FL
20 1 *"BRKT CORNER F LH Serviceabla 38.00FL *.FL
21 1 *BRKT SDFRH Cracked 12.60FL *1260FL
2 1 *BRETSDFLH Serviceable 12 BOFL *-FL
23 1 *BUMPER FACE F (FOR HL/'W) Cracked 504 DOFL *504 . 00FL
24 1 *BACK BEAMCPLF Bent 2BB.0DOFL *288.00FL
25 1 *ENERGY ABSOR F Bent 126.00FL  *126.00FL
28 1 *COVER HOOK F 5P Missing 540FL *540FL
27 1 *COVER FOG F SP RH Missing 43.20FL 43 20FL
28 1 *COVER SDFSPRH Missing 1260FL *12.60FL
20 1 *PACKING PAD Serviceable 8.00FL *-FL
a0 1 *MUD GUARD ASSY F RH Cracked BE40FL *BE.40FL
N1 *PNL COMPL DR F RH Repair 720.00FL *FL
2 1 *HANDLE OUT DR SMT Sarviceable B33.B0FL ~FL
B 1 "WSTROUTDRF RH Serviceable 100.80FL *“.FL
M 1 ‘WSTRDRF LH Saerviceable 144 DOFL . FL
as 1 *GLASSRUN F DR RH Serviceable T2.00FL *-FL
B 1 "WSTRBODYSDFLGF Serviceable 122 40FL *FL
ar 1 *CONDENSER ASSY Serviceable 579.40FL “FL
s 1 *FAN Serviceable 43.20FL *FL
3|/ 1 *SHROUD Cracked B4.B0FL ‘64 BOFL
40 1 *‘LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF Mig Cracked 2. 38000FL <2,380.00FL
41 1 ‘FOG LAMP ASSY F Serviceable 272.00FL *.FL
42 1 *NOZIZILE-WIN DBHIEI_.D WASHER Serviceable 115.20FL “.FL
43 1 *NOZZLE COVER ASSYRH Missing 54 D0FL *54 00O FL
4 1 *NOZZLE H L WASHERRH Serviceable T920FL *.FL
45 1 *TAPE DR SASHF FRH Not Necessary 540FL *“.FL
48 1 *TAPE DR SASHF M RH Mot Necessary 18.00 FL *.FL
47 1 *TAPE DR SASHF R RH Not Necessary 18.00 FL *-FL
48 1 *INSULATOR HOOD TBRH Sarviceable 36.00FL *FL
449 1 *INSULATOR HOOD TBLH Serviceable 3B8.00FL *-FL
50 1 *GRILLE ASSY F UPRHG Cracked 140,40 FL *140.40FL
81 1 *GRILLE ASSY F CTRHG Serviceable 180.00 FL *“FL
52 1 ‘GRILLE ASSY F LWRHG Serviceable 316.80FL *FL
88 1 *BKT GRILLE LWR Serviceable 21.B0FL *-FL
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

54 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Missing 4500FS *45.00FS
55 1 *CUSHION RUBBER-TRANSMISSION B Cracked 108.00FL *108.00FL
56 1 *HOSE ASSEMBLY - WASHER UPPER Cut 64.80FL *64 BOFL
57 1 *HOSE RAD IN Serviceable 38.60FL *FL

F=Franchise pant. S=SpcNetl. LeLimfilemDisc N=NaititemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 12,501.10 5,709.60
- List ltem Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S$) 3,600.63 1,684.38
- Nett tem Discount on N ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$§) 10.80 0.00

Total Parts (S§)  B,799.67 4,025.22

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REPAIR | REPLACE FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRTRH  Naw 1.750.00 1.250,00
FENDER, FRT RH DOOR AND PANEL

2  RESPRAY FRT BUMPER, FRT BONMNET, FRT RH FENDER,  New 1,400.00 1.000.00
FRT RH DOOR AND PANEL

3 TRANSFER / BALANCE TYRE / RIM FRT RH WHEEL New 28.00 0.00

4 REMOVE & REFIX AIR CON CONDENSOR & RADIATOR New 171.00 171.00
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS

5 TO CONDUCT WATER SEEPAFE TEST New 85.00 0.00

£ 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 171.00 171.00

7  MECHANICAL REPAIRS - ALTERNATOR, COMPRESSOR,  Mew 171.00 0.00
STEERING PUMP

B REMOVE & REFIX WIRE HARNESS New 228.00 228.00

® REMOVE & REINSTALLL ENGINE TO FACILITATE New 342.00 342.00
REPAIRS

10 TO CONDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST MNew 28.00 28.00

11 TO CONDUCT PROTECTANT COATING New 250.00 200,00

12 TO CONDUCT ANTI RUST COATING New 280.00 250,00

13 REMOVE [ REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER AND PIPING MNew 125.00 125.00

14 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEM New 235.00 235.00

15 REPAIR FRONT RHS FRAME New 250.00 0.00

18 RESPRAY FRONT RHS FRAME Mew 200.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost [S5) 5,724.00 4,000.00

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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